

Message

From: Ken Kandeepan [Ken.Kandeepan@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: 2017-04-12 2:04:40 PM
To: 'john.mauti@opg.com' [john.mauti@opg.com]; LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]; 'JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL' [jenny.jorda@opg.com]
CC: Nadine Petsche (MOF) [Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca]; Psinas, John (TBS) [John.Psinas@ontario.ca]; 'Veinot, Cindy (TBS)' [Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]
Subject: RE: GA Smoothing -- Journal Entry model
Attachments: RE: EXTERNAL - Urgent -- Electricity Rate Mitigation

To John and John

I am attaching what was provided to us by OPG in Feb, pls update as appropriate.

Thanks

Ken k

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 1:30 PM
To: 'john.mauti@opg.com' <john.mauti@opg.com>; LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>; 'JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL' <jenny.jorda@opg.com>; 'Kim Marshall' <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: Nadine Petsche (MOF) <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>; Ken Kandeepan <Ken.Kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>; Psinas, John (TBS) <John.Psinas@ontario.ca>
Subject: GA Smoothing -- Journal Entry model

Hi all – as you may recall, a month or more ago we created a journal entry model of the transaction that included the flows through each entity and then a consolidated Provincial view.

Ken Kandeepan and team have agreed to lead the update to this document, so could I ask you to work with him on this.

Thanks all – appreciate the cooperation.

Cindy

Cindy Veinot
Provincial Controller and Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Provincial Controller
Treasury Board Secretariat
Frost Building South
7 Queen's Park Crescent East
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1Y7

T: 416-325-8017
E: cindy.veinot@ontario.ca

TBS

privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.